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| am ok with this.
Gregg

Gregg E. Bradshaw

1011 E. Main, Ste 455
Puyallup, WA 98372
253-864-3061
gregg@bradshawlawfirm.com

This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U5.C. secs. 2510-2521, and is legally
privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified
that any unauthorized review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail or call the sender at (253) 864-3061, and
destroy all copies of the original message.

From: OnlineFiling <Onlinefiling@wsba.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 10:42 AM

To: GREGG <gregg@bradshawlawfirm.com>: Marina Busse <marinab@wsba.org=
Subject: Bradshaw 23#00031

Dear Counsel,

Please see attached.

Thank you.

Allison Sato | Discipline Systems Analyst
Washington State Bar Association | 206.733.5526 | allisons@wsba.org
1325 Fourth Avenue, Suite 600 | Seattle, WA 98101-2539 | www.wsba. org

The WSBA is committed to full access and participation by persons with disabilities. If you have questions
about accessibility or require accommodation please contact accommodations@wsba.org.
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